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Legislation Text

File #: 2015-5287, Version: 1

TO: Mayor and Commission AGENDA DATE: 7/15/2024
FROM: City Manager AGENDAITEM: 7-E
SUBJECT:

Public Hearing - Resolution No. 2024-33, Establishing the Annual Rate Resolution - Lake McGarity
Aquatic Weed Control Services for FY 2024/2025.

Strategic Goal: Fiscal Issues

LOCATION:
Citywide

COST:
N/A

SOURCE OF FUNDS:
Lake District Assessments

ORIGINATING DEPARTMENT:
Finance Department

STAFF RECOMMENDATION PRESENTED BY:
Doc Dougherty, City Manager

POTENTIAL MOTION:
“I move to adopt Resolution No. 2024-33.”

BACKGROUND:

The Lake McGarity Special Assessment District was established to provide aquatic weed control
services for the Lake. The cost of those services is apportioned to properties that will benefit from
those services and will be levied to the property owners.

Section 54-16 of the Code of Ordinances requires that the City Commission adopt an Annual Rate
Resolution during its budget adoption. Attached is the Annual Rate Resolution for Aquatic Weed
Control Services assessments for the Lake McGarity Special Assessment District for FY 2024/2025.
The attached Resolution 2024-33 will establish an annual rate of $60.00 per assessed parcel.
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